

as early as possible

1.

Where Will Your Children Spend the War?

If you believe that more likely than not there will be war within three years, if you believe that this war will be long and its course unpredictable, if you want your children to grow up shielded in a peaceful setting and yet be prepared to live in the world which they will have to face, please communicate with us.

depending on
If the response to this advertisement shows that there is demand for it,

we plan to establish a boarding school in Mexico City for a group of carefully selected children. It is *my* hope to make this a school that will provide the children with a solid body of knowledge and a climate physical, intellectual, and moral that will make them fit to live later as they may choose either in the United States or in South America.

One of us is a scientist of national standing at present holding a professorship at one of our universities ranking among the first five in the country. The other one, a graduate of the Harvard Law School, is at present vice-president at the same university. The life of the former was hitherto centered around pure research and scholarly activities, but he now feels that it is more important to try to preserve what is best in our present culture than to further advance our state of scientific knowledge. [The life of the latter has centered around...but he now feels....]

It is contemplated to have this school established as a cooperative, the physical plant being owned by those whose children attend the school. The registration of the children, *who will be carefully selected*, could begin at an early date and upon completion of the physical plant, those registered may enter the school any time within three years of their registration at their parents' convenience. Children will be eligible to be registered upon *making* their sixth year, *may not* but no child may enter the school until *they* has reached his *them* ninth year. The school would carry the children up to their eighteenth year, but no child may enter the school *before they are 14.* *but the school will carry them until they are 18.*

on looking into subject of this school with interest
of school for the purpose of this school is to provide a place for the children of the parents of the school
the school will carry them until they are 18.

The school would be started with American children, but gradually a carefully selected group of Mexican children may enter the school, up to one-third of the total. Similarly, instruction will be initially only in English, but Spanish will be introduced later and up to one-third of the instruction may ultimately take place in Spanish.

some of the
 we intend informally to meet with parents who are interested in this plan and we expect that our present plans may undergo some modifications in detail through such discussions.

If you write us, please give enough information about yourself and the child in question to enable us to select a few cases for our preliminary discussions.

[Handwritten notes in Spanish, including names and dates, written vertically and diagonally across the bottom half of the page.]

The school would be started with American children, but gradually a carefully selected group of Mexican children may enter the school, up to one-third of the total. Similarly, instruction will be initially only in English, but Spanish will be introduced later and up to one-third of the instruction may ultimately take place in Spanish.

Some of the ~~we intend~~ ^{we intend} informally to meet with parents who are interested in this plan and we expect that our present plans may undergo some modifications in detail through such discussions.

If you wish, please give enough information about yourself and the child in question to enable us to select a few cases for our preliminary

discussions.

for the immediate

*into with such of the
admission to the school
children prohibited*

*I agree to have the committee
not be in contact with the
the presence of a distinct
larger of present advice
present at the of the
the children*

*15 years of day
if 100 and 1000
part of the
union. Administration*

Where Will Your Children Spend the War?

If you believe that, ^{more likely than not,} there will be war within three years, if you believe that this war will be long and its course unpredictable, if you want your children to grow up, shielded, in a peaceful setting and yet be prepared to live in the world which ^(future) they will have to face, please communicate with us ~~as soon as you can~~ ^{as soon as you can conveniently}

If the response to this advertisement shows ^{that they (real) can do} ~~that there is~~ demand for it, ^{we} ~~we~~ ^{Indians} we plan to establish a boarding school in Mexico City for a group of carefully selected children. ^{We would} ~~It is our~~ hope to make this a school that will provide the children with a solid body of knowledge and a climate physical, intellectual, and moral that will make them fit to live later as they may choose either in the United States or in South America.

One of us is a scientist of national standing at present holding a professorship at one of our universities ranking among the first five in the country. The other one, a graduate of the Harvard Law School, is at present vice-president at the same university. The life of the former was hitherto centered around pure research and scholarly activities, but he now feels that it is ^{probable} ~~more~~ important to try to preserve what is best in our present culture than to further advance our state of scientific knowledge. The life of the latter has centered around...but he now feels....

It is contemplated ^{to set up} ~~to have~~ this school ^{of which is} ~~established~~ as a cooperative, the physical plant ~~being~~ owned by those whose children attend the school. The registration of ~~the children~~ ^{who will be carefully selected} could begin at an early date and upon completion of the physical plant, those registered may enter the school any time within three years of their registration at their parents' convenience. Children will be eligible to be registered upon ^{reaching} ~~their~~ sixth year, but no child may enter the school until he has reached his ninth year. The school would carry the children up to their eighteenth year, ^{we must} ~~but no child may enter the~~ school ^{before} ~~who is older than~~ 14. ^{the year.}

The school would be started with American children, but gradually a carefully selected group of Mexican children may enter the school, up to one-third of the total. Similarly, instruction will be initially only in English, but Spanish will be introduced later and up to one-third of the instruction may ultimately take place in Spanish.

We intend informally to meet with ^{some of the} parents who are interested in this plan and we expect that our present plans may undergo some modifications in detail through such discussions.

If you write ^{up} please give ^{enough} ~~the~~ information about yourself and the child in question ~~as that~~ to enable us to ~~screen~~ the letters as ~~make~~ a preliminary selection in case there are ~~more~~ inquiry to select a few ^{and} copies for ~~preliminary~~ ~~miscellaneous~~.